COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 2, 2018

Jodi Fitzpatrick

Playfair Land Company, LLC
601 Bath Street

Metairie, LA 70001

Re: Gloria Z Mine, Permit M-1984-094, Succession of Operators Approval, Revision SO-4

Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick,

On December 26, 2017, the Division approved the succession of operators from Sanborn Sand and
Gravel/dba Golden Cross Aggregates, Inc. to Playfair Land Company LLC for this operation. The new
liability for the Gloria Z Mine is $161,417.00. The Division currently holds financial warranties from
Playfair Land Company, LLC in the amount of $108,234.00. The following bonds must be transferred
from Sanborn Sand and Gravel to Playfair Land Company, LLC before the permit transfer is finalized.

Bond Type(s) Bond Number(s) Bond Amount(s)
Cash Third Party 10762 $4,000.00

Cash 1118-1121 $45,186.00

Cash 1522 $25,934.00
Certificate of Deposit  879-000-852556 $11,500.00
Certificate of Deposit 909850778 $10,414.00
Certificate of Deposit 909851495 $5,000.00
Certificate of Deposit 909851503 $6,200.00

The above bonds, in original Playfair Land Company LLC financial warranty forms, need to be submitted
to the Division via certified mail, within sixty days of this letter. Questions regarding surety submittal
should be directed to Financial Assurance Specialist, Barbara Coria.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS
Barbara Coria, DRMS
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